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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

DATE: JUNE 20, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) Award for Multi-Hazard 

Mitigation Plan (MHMP) Update 

 

 

Request: Council authorization to execute an agreement and accept a federal award  in the 

amount of $193,403 from Kentucky Division of Emergency Management funding under the 

Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP)  DR-4595-0028 for the development of the LFUCG 

Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan. The acceptance obligates the Urban County Government an 

expenditure of $21,490 in local match. 

 

Purpose of Request: The Division of Emergency Management has been approved to be reimbursed 

in federal funds in the amount of $193,403 from the Kentucky Division of Emergency Management 

under the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program to update LFUCG’s multi-hazard mitigation plan.  This 

project is to re-evaluate the risk and impacts to the community and to update the plan as identified 

by this review in order to have an approved revised plan in place by the expiration date of the 

current plan.  Federal funds will be used to support a contract with a consultant to manage the 

planning process. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Cost in Fiscal Year 2026 is 

$214,893. A total of $193,403 in federal funds and $21,490 in local match. Funding for future 

budget years is dependent upon availability of grant funding. 

Are funds budgeted:  FY26 Budget amendment is in process. Local match in 1101-505204-

5291-78201 

 

File Number:  0661-25 

Director/Commissioner:  Larkin/Armstrong 

 


